
Page 1 of 1 

 

Questions & Answers 

Q1 B29.1.(a) & (b) Form N: Proponent Conformance to Mandatory/Non-Mandatory Requirements or acceptable 
deviation therefrom. 

 Could the City please clarify how the Proponents should document deviations (alternate methods) from the 
various requirements?  Should an additional column be added to Form N for clarifying comments or would the 
City prefer additional comments be added to the Proponent Response column? 

 A1 The city would prefer that additional comments be added to the Proponent Response column. 

Q2 Form N: PROPOSAL INSTRUCTIONS 

 The proposal instructions indicate that for requirements marked as “F – Future Availability”, the date/timeframe 
should be included.  Could the City please clarify where/how the date/timeframe is to be provided?  Should this 
be included within the Proponent Response column? 

 A2 The timeframe/date should be included within the Proponent Response column. 

Q3 C1.115.1: The system shall allow for reoccurring timers to be created and set based on configurable criteria.   

 Can you please provide an example of a “reoccurring” timer and the associated criteria? 

 A3 Two examples:  

(a) Safety timers where a unit needs to be checked on every 10 minutes, this could be based on 
event type or on a user request. 

(b) Incident timers where the incident commander is advised of the timeline of the event in progress 
such as every 10 minutes on a structure fire. 

Q4 C.1.114.2: It should be possible to associate a timer to a cabin or camp (not specific to unit or event data).   

 A4  Depends on the features offered by the proposed solution.  
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Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Request for Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Paragraph 6 of Form A: Proposal may render your Proposal non-responsive. 

 

  


